
AGENDA 
CITY OF PEARLAND 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

  Daniel Tunstall 
 P&Z VICE-CHAIRPERSON 

COMMISSIONERS 

 Mary Starr

Thomas Duncan

Ginger McFadden 

December 14, 2015 6:30 p.m. 

In accordance with the Texas Open Meeting Act the Agenda is posted for public information, at all 
times, for at least 72 hours preceding the scheduled time of the meeting on the bulletin board 
located at the front entrance of the City Hall, 3519 Liberty Drive. 

Troy Pradia

Derrell Isenburg

David Selsky



 
 

P&Z Regular Meeting Agenda 
December 14, 2015 

Page 1 of 2 

 

 

 
 

AGENDA - REGULAR MEETING OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
OF THE CITY OF PEARLAND, TEXAS, MONDAY, DECEMBER 14, 2015, AT 6:30 P.M., 
HELD IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBERS OF CITY HALL, 3519 LIBERTY DRIVE, 
PEARLAND, TEXAS 

 
I. CALL TO ORDER 

 
II. CONSENT AGENDA 

All items listed under the “Consent Agenda” are considered to be routine 
and require little or no deliberation by the P&Z Commission. These items 
will be enacted / approved by one motion unless a commissioner requests 
separate action on an item, in which event the item will be removed from 
the Consent Agenda and considered by separate action (ix. Matters 
removed from Consent Agenda). Approval of the Consent Agenda enacts 
the items of legislation. 

 
A. CONSIDERATION & POSSIBLE ACTION – APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

AND EXCUSE OF ABSENCE 
 

1. Approve the Minutes of the November 16, 2015 P&Z Regular Meeting, 
held at 6:30 p.m. 

 
III. MATTERS REMOVED FROM CONSENT AGENDA 

 

IV. NEW BUSINESS 

 
A. CONSIDERATION & POSSIBLE ACTION – CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT 

APPLICATION NO. 2015-13 
 

A request of Jimmy Aranda, applicant; on behalf of Tom Amundsen, owner; for 
approval of a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to allow for a winery in the 
General Commercial (GC) zoning district; on approximately 4.441 acres of 
land, to wit: 

 

Legal Description:  Being the North one-half of Lot 47 of the Subdivision of 
Section 85, H.T.B.B. Railroad Company Survey, Abstract No. 304, in Brazoria 
County, Texas; being that same tract of land as described in the deed to 
Thomas a, Amundsen recorded in Volume 91960, Page 139, Deed Records of 
Brazoria County, Texas. 

 

General Location:  2635 Miller Ranch Road, Pearland, TX. 

 

 



P&Z Regular Meeting Agenda 
December 14, 2015 

Page 2 of 2 

B. DISCUSSION ITEMS

1. Commissioners Activity Report
2. Upcoming JPH/P&Z Regular Meetings:

• January 4, 2016 - Regular P&Z/JPH Meeting
• January 18, 2016 – NO MEETING (MLK Holiday)
• February 1, 2016 – Regular P&Z Meeting and P&Z Training

V. ADJOURNMENT

This site is accessible to disabled individuals.  For special assistance, please call 
Young Lorfing at 281-652-1655 prior to the meeting so that appropriate arrangements 
can be made. 

I, Alma Gonzalez, Office Assistant of the City of Pearland, Texas, do hereby certify that the 
foregoing agenda was posted in a place convenient to the general public at City Hall on the 
11th day of December 2015, A.D., at 5:30 p.m. 

_______________________________

Alma Gonzales, Office Assistant 

Agenda removed __________________ day of December, 2015. 



II. CONSENT AGENDA

All items listed under the “Consent Agenda” are considered to be
routine and require little or no deliberation by the P&Z Commission.
These items will be enacted / approved by one motion unless a
commissioner requests separate action on an item, in which event
the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered
by separate action (ix. Matters removed from Consent Agenda).
Approval of the Consent Agenda enacts the items of legislation.



A. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION -
APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. Approve the Minutes of the November 16, 2015 P&Z
Regular Meeting, held at 6:30 p.m.



 

 

P&Z Regular Meeting Minutes 
November 16, 2015 

Page 1 of 6 

 

 

 
 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING 
COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF PEARLAND, TEXAS, MONDAY, NOVEMBER 16, 2015, 
AT 8:30 P.M., HELD IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBERS,  CITY HALL,  3519 LIBERTY DRIVE, 
PEARLAND, TEXAS 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 

P&Z Acting Chairperson Daniel Tunstall opened the meeting for the P&Z Regular Meeting 
at 8:33 p.m. 
 
In attendance were: 
 
P&Z Acting Chairperson Daniel Tunstall 
P&Z Commissioner Mary Starr 
P&Z Commissioner Troy Pradia  
P&Z Commissioner Ginger McFadden 
P&Z Commissioner Derrell Isenberg 
 
Also present were Community Development Director Lata Krishnarao, City Planner Frankie 
Legaux, Senior Planner Ian Clowes, Deputy City Attorney Lawrence Provins, Associate 
Planner Vince Hustead, Assistant City Engineer Richard Mancilla, and Office Assistant Alma 
Gonzales and Jennifer Tatum. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
P & Z Commissioner Mary Starr made the motion to approve the consent agenda, P&Z 
Commissioner Derrell Isenberg seconded the motion. 
 

The vote was 5 to 0.  The Consent agenda was approved. 
 
CONSIDERATION & POSSIBLE ACTION – APPROVAL OF MINUTES AND EXCUSE 
OF ABSENCE 
 
Approve the Minutes of the November 2, 2015 P&Z Regular Meeting, held at 6:00 p.m.  
Excuse the absence of P & Z Commissioner Derrell Isenberg from the Regular Meeting 
held on November 2, 2015. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 

 
CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION – REPLAT OF LOTS C AND D OF THE 
AMENDING PLAT OF THE DEVELOPMENT PLAT OF THE CENTER AT PEARLAND 
PARKWAY 

 
A request of Kristin LeBlanc, Halff Associates, the applicant; on behalf of TPRF III / SR  
Pearland LP, owner; for approval of a Replat of Lots C and D of the Amending Plat of the 



 

 

P&Z Regular Meeting Minutes 
November 16, 2015 

Page 2 of 6 

 

 

Development Plat of the Center at Pearland Parkway creating 4 commercial lots located  
on 4.9357 acres, to wit; 

  
Legal Description: Being 4.9357 acres located in the Thomas J. Green Survey, Abstract 
Number 198 City of Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas 2680, 2670, 2650 and 2630 
Pearland Parkway Plat Number P-615Q-2014-0106, 2 Blocks, 5 Lots. 

 
General Location: 2650 Pearland Parkway 
 
MATTERS REMOVED FROM CONSENT AGENDA - NONE 
 
DISCUSSION  
 
Senior Planner Ian Clowes presented a brief summary 
 
P & Z Commissioner Ginger McFadden asked about a site plan available, Sr. Planner Ian 
Clowes answered that the plat was provided in the packet. 
 
Community Development Director Lata Krishnarao described the property. 
 
P & Z Commissioner Mary Starr made the motion to approve the Replat of Lots C and D of 
the Center at Pearland Parkway, P & Z Commissioner Ginger McFadden seconded the 
motion. 
 
The vote was 5-0 and the Replat of Lots C and D the Center at Pearland Parkway was 
approved. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION – CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT 
APPLICATION NO. 2015-10 
 
A request of Sheila Rowley of Studio Red Architects, applicant; on behalf of the 
Archdiocese of Galveston-Houston, owner; for approval of a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) 
to allow for a school use in the Single Family Residential-2 (R-2) zoning district; on 
approximately 9.9978 acres of land, to wit: 
 
Legal Description: Being a 9.9978 acre tract of land out of Lots E and 105, Section No. 1, 
A.C.H. & B.R.R Co. survey, Abstract Number 147, according to the plat thereof as filed in 
Volume 2, Page 1 Brazoria County Plat Records, Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas. 
 
General Location: 2209 Old Alvin Road, Pearland, TX. 
 
 



 

 

P&Z Regular Meeting Minutes 
November 16, 2015 

Page 3 of 6 

 

 

DISCUSSION 
  
Senior Planner Ian Clowes presented a brief summary. 
 
P & Z Commissioner Derrell Isenberg commented on the public parking. 
 
P & Z Commissioner Derrell Isenberg made the motion to approve CUP Application No. 
2015-10 and P & Z Commissioner Troy Pradia seconded the motion. 
 
The vote was 5-0, CUP Application No. 2015-10 was approved. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION – CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT 
APPLICATION NO. 2015-11 
 
A request of N. Khalfe of Powers Brown Architecture, applicant; on behalf of Spencer 
Bennett, owner; for approval of a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to allow for the reduction 
of transparency, articulation, and façade requirements on a new building in the Light 
Industrial (M-1) zoning district; on approximately 11.983 acres of land, to wit: 
 
Legal Description: That certain 11.983 acre tract out of a 27.056 acre tract out of a 
48.035 acre tract being the Easterly part of a 94.243 acre tract in the F.B. Drake 
Survey, A-1181, and the H.T.& B.R.R. Survey, A-413, Harris County, Texas. 
 
General Location: 3303 S. Sam Houston East, Pearland, TX. 
 
DISCUSSION 
 
Senior Planner Ian Clowes presented a brief summary. He also commented on the façade 
requirements and stated that additional landscaping and a wet bottom detention would be 
added to the site. 
 
P & Z Commissioner Derrell Isenberg asked about the detention pond size at this site, Sr. 
Planner Ian Clowes answered there are two large detention ponds. 
 
P & Z Commissioner Mary Starr made the motion to approve CUP Application No. 2015-
11 with the stated staff conditions and P & Z Commissioner Troy Pradia seconded the 
motion.  
 
The vote was 5-0, CUP application No. 2015-11 was approved. 
 
 
CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION – CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT 



 

 

P&Z Regular Meeting Minutes 
November 16, 2015 

Page 4 of 6 

 

 

APPLICATION NO. 2015-12 
A request of Windrose Land Services, Inc., applicant; on behalf of T&B Alexander Family 
LTD Partnership, owner; for approval of a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to allow for fuel 
station and convenience store in the General Commercial (GC) zoning district; on 
approximately 2.3304 acres of land, to wit: 
 
Legal Description: A tract or parcel containing 1.8712 acres of land, being all of Lot 1, 
Block 1, Stripes Pearland, Map or Plat thereof recorded under P&Z Regular Meeting 
Agenda 
Brazoria County Clerks File (B.C.C.F.) No. 2015042573, situated in the A.C.H. & B. 
Survey, Abstract No. 507, Brazoria County, Texas; and being a tract or parcel containing 
0.4592 acres of land being all of Restricted Reserve “A”, Block 1, Stripes Pearland, Map or 
Plate thereof recorded under Brazoria County Clerks File (B.C.C.F.) No. 2015042573, 
situated in the A.C.H. & B. Survey, Abstract No. 507, Brazoria County, Texas. 
 
General Location: 3808 S. Main Street, Pearland, TX. 
 
DISCUSSION 
 
Sr. Planner Ian Clowes presented a brief summary. . 
 
P & Z Acting Chairperson Daniel Tunstall asked if the site plan would be tied to the CUP. 
Sr. Planner Ian Clowes answered traditionally they are but minor changes can be made to 
plans. 
 
P & Z Commissioner Derrell Isenberg made the motion to approve CUP Application No. 
2015-12 and P & Z Commissioner Mary Starr seconded the motion.  
  
The vote was 5-0 approved for CUP Application No. 2015-12. 
 
Recess @ 8:44 p.m. 
Reconvened @ 8:46p.m. 
 
CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION – ZONE CHANGE APPLICATION NO. 
2015-12Z 
 
A request of R West Development Co, Inc., applicant; on behalf of Henry Kurjee of 
Houston Business Investments Inc. and Tracy F. Goza of Pearland Magnolia LLC, owners; 
for approval of a change in zoning from the Light industrial (M-1) zoning district to the 
Single Family Residential -3 (R-3) zoning district; on approximately 35.6674 acres of land, 
to wit: 
 
Legal Description: Being a part of a 31.1339 acre tract out of the H.T. & B. RR Company 
Survey, Section 11, A-239 and a 10.076 Acre tract out of Section 11. H.T. & B. RR Co. 



 

 

P&Z Regular Meeting Minutes 
November 16, 2015 

Page 5 of 6 

 

 

Survey A-239 Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas. 
 
 
General Location: East side of Veterans Drive, approximately 450 feet north OF Magnolia 
Road, Pearland, TX. 
 
DISCUSSION 
 
Sr. Planner Ian Clowes presented a brief summary discussing the reasons staff was 
unable to recommend approval. 
 
P & Z Commissioner Darrel Isenberg agreed that the requested change was not 
appropriate. 
 
P & Z Commissioner Mary Starr agreed with Commissioner Isenberg. She stated that this 
is not a good place for residential zoning. 
 
P & Z Commissioner Troy Pradia agreed. 
 
P & Z Commissioner Ginger McFadden motioned for approval of Zone Change Application 
No. 2015-12Z and P & Z Commissioner Darrell Isenberg seconded the motion. 
 
The vote was 0-5. Zone Change Application No. 2015-12Z failed. 
 
CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION – AMENDMENTS TO THE UNIFIED 
DEVELOPMENT CODE 
 
A request of the City of Pearland for approval of a Unified Development Code (UDC) 
amendment to permit the Restaurant (With No Drive-In or Drive Thru service) Use in the 
Business Park – 288 (BP-288) zoning district. 
 
Legal Description: N/A 
 
General Location: N/A 
 
DISCUSSION 
 
Sr. Planner Ian Clowes stated this is a request to add restaurant use to the BP-288 zone. 
 
P & Z Commissioner Mary Starr motioned to approve UDC T-19 and P & Z Commissioner 
Derrell Isenberg seconded the motion. 
 
The vote was 5-0. UDC T -19 was for approved. 
 



 

 

P&Z Regular Meeting Minutes 
November 16, 2015 

Page 6 of 6 

 

 

DISCUSSION ITEMS 
 
Commissioners Activity Report – None 
 
Bailey road Annexation Update – Lata Krishnarao, Director of Community Development, 
informed of the second hearing on Monday, November 23, 2015. The effective date will be 
on December 3, 2015. Ginger McFadden with P & Z Commission asked what the 
development agreement meant and Frankie Legaux, City Planner, explained the 
agreement exceptions and development agreement. 
 
Next P&Z Meeting, December 7, 2015 – Regular Meeting - Lata Krishnarao, Director of 
Community Development, informed of upcoming meeting date changes for December and 
January. 
 
CUP 2013-02 – Placed on the agenda at the request of P & Z Acting Chair Daniel Tunstall, 
Mr. Tunstall discussed the conditions & site plan. Ms. Krishnarao discussed the site plan 
and how it showed additional buffers .Lawrence Provins, Deputy City Attorney asked to 
stay on the topic of discussion of the agenda. 
 
Alvin ISD Fall demographic update – Ms. Legaux advised that Clay Pearson, City Manager 
requested for this information be included for  P& Z Commission. 
 
Houston Chronicle Article on "Home sales dive as buyers retreat" – Ms. Legaux advised the 
article was informative for those interested in reading 
 
ADJOURNMENT 

 
P&Z Acting Chairperson Daniel Tunstall adjourned the P&Z Regular meeting at 9:14 p.m. 
These minutes were respectfully submitted by: 
 
 

____________________________________ 
Alma Gonzales, Office Assistant 

 
Minutes approved as submitted and/or corrected on this 7th day of December 2015, A.D. 
 
      ____________________________________ 

Daniel Tunstall, Acting Chairperson 

 



 

 

 

III. MATTERS REMOVED FROM CONSENT AGENDA 
 

 



 

 

 

IV. NEW BUSINESS 
 

 



A. CONSIDERATION & POSSIBLE ACTION – 
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION 
NO. 2015-13 

 

A request of Jimmy Aranda, applicant; on behalf of Tom 

Amundsen, owner; for approval of a Conditional Use Permit 

(CUP) to allow for a winery in the General Commercial (GC) 

zoning district; on approximately 4.441 acres of land. 



 

Page 1 of 1 – 12/14/2015    
 

 
JOINT PUBLIC HEARING 

THE CITY COUNCIL CITY AND THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF 
THE CITY OF PEARLAND, TEXAS, 

MONDAY, DECEMBER 14, 2015, AT 6:30 P.M. 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS - CITY HALL-3519 LIBERTY DRIVE 

 
I. CALL TO ORDER 
 
II. PURPOSE OF HEARING 

 
Conditional Use Application No. 2015-13 
 
A request of Jimmy Aranda, applicant; on behalf of Tom Amundsen, owner; for 
approval of a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to allow for a winery in the General 
Commercial (GC) zoning district; on approximately 4.441 acres of land, to wit: 
 
Legal Description:  Being the North one-half of Lot 47 of the Subdivision of 
Section 85, H.T.B.B. Railroad Company Survey, Abstract No. 304, in Brazoria 
County, Texas; being that same tract of land as described in the deed to Thomas 
a, Amundsen recorded in Volume 91960, Page 139, Deed Records of Brazoria 
County, Texas. 
 
General Location:  2635 Miller Ranch Road, Pearland, TX. 

 
III. APPLICATION INFORMATION AND CASE SUMMARY 

 
A. STAFF REPORT 
B. APPLICANT PRESENTATION 
C. STAFF WRAP UP 

 
IV. PERSONS WISHING TO SPEAK FOR OR AGAINST THE PROPOSED REQUEST 
 
V. COUNCIL/PLANNING COMMISSION/STAFF DISCUSSION 
 
VI. ADJOURNMENT 
 
This site is accessible to disabled individuals.  For special assistance, please call 
Young Lorfing, City Secretary, at 281-652-1655 prior to the meeting so that 
appropriate arrangements can be made. 



 

 

Staff Report 
To:  City Council and Planning and Zoning Commission 

From:  Planning Department 

Date:  December 14, 2015 

Re: Conditional Use Permit Application No. 2015-13 

 A request of Jimmy Aranda, applicant; on behalf of Tom 
Amundsen, owner; for approval of a Conditional Use Permit 
(CUP) to allow for a winery in the General Commercial (GC) 
zoning district; on approximately 4.441 acres of land, Pearland, 
TX. Located at 2635 Miller Ranch Rd. Pearland, TX  

Summary of Request 

The applicant is requesting approval of a conditional use permit (CUP) to allow for a 
Winery in the General Commercial (GC) zoning district.   

The proposed use will be located within an existing building that is currently part of a 
small office warehouse park located on the east side of Miller Ranch Road.  The 
applicant is proposing a 2500 square foot facility that will include a small tasting room 
with seating for up to 12 guests. The CUP will be for the entire property, allowing future 
expansion if needed. The facility will include an area for production, bottling, and tasting 
of the product. All functions of the proposed winery will take place within the existing 
building. No changes to the exterior of the building or land are proposed at this time.  

Recommendation  

Staff recommends approval of the requested CUP on the approximately 4.441 acre site 
to allow a winery use for the following reasons: 

1. The approved CUP will allow for a new use in the city to operate within an 
existing development. The Unified Development Code was update recently to 
permit uses such as breweries, wineries, and coffee roasters in some 
commercial zones. The proposed use is also similar to some light manufacturing 
uses that would be currently permitted on this property by the SUP. The 
proposed use matches the character of the existing development.   

2. It is not anticipated that the proposed CUP will have significant negative impacts 
on surrounding properties or developments.   

 

1 | P a g e  

 



 

3. All requirements of the UDC will be met for any future redevelopment and 
expansion on the site. 

  

Site History 

The subject property is currently developed with 4 office warehouse buildings. The 
applicant will be occupying a portion of one of the existing buildings. In 1998, the 
property owner obtained approval of a Special Use Permit (SUP) to permit light 
manufacturing in the GC zone.   The property was changed from Suburban 
Development (SD) to GC with an SUP in 1998 and has been developed as an office 
warehouse park since 1998.  Additionally, an SUP was approved allowing for light 
manufacturing to take place on site in 1998. 

The site is surrounded by residential uses and residential zoning districts, with a small 
strip of GC zone adjacent to the southern boundary of the subject parcel. The addition 
of a winery within the existing development should not have an impact on the 
surrounding residential property. The current facility is required to maintain the existing 
25’ buffer along the sides abutting residential uses and zones. The table below identifies 
surrounding uses and zoning districts: 

 Zoning Land Use 

North Single Family Residential – 1 (R-1) Single Family Home 

South General Commercial (GC)/Single Family 
Residential – 1 (R-1) 

Drainage/Home 

East Single Family Residential – 3 (R-3) Single Family Subdivision 

West Single Family Residential – 1 (R-1) Single Family Home 

 

Conformance with the Thoroughfare Plan 

The subject property has approximately 247 feet of frontage along Miller Ranch Road, a 
local street, which requires 60 feet of right-of-way.  The property owner dedicated 10 
feet for right-of-way purposes when the property was platted.   

Conformance with the Unified Development Code 

The property is currently developed with an existing office warehouse park. The 
applicant has plans to occupy a portion of an existing building on site. At this time they 
have no plans to change any of the external features of the building or site.   Upon 
expansion or redevelopment of the property, all requirements of the UDC will need to be 
met.  

2 | P a g e  

 



 

Conformance with the Comprehensive Plan 

The current zoning of GC on the subject property is not in conformance with the future 
land use designation of the Comprehensive Plan which is “Medium Density Residential.” 
However, the property was changed from SD to GC with an SUP in 1998. The site has 
been developed as an office warehouse park since 1998.  Additionally, an SUP was 
approved allowing for light manufacturing to take place on site in 1998. 

Platting Status 

A plat, Amundsen Properties, was approved and recorded for this site in 2003.  

Availability of Utilities 

The subject property has access to public infrastructure.   GIS data indicates that the 
property is already serviced by a 6-inch waterline and an 8-inch sewer line.  Both lines 
run along the southern portion of the property.  

Impact on Existing and Future Development 

The proposed CUP will not significantly impact surrounding properties or developments. 
The site is already developed as an office warehouse park and the proposed use will 
occupy a tenant space in one of the existing buildings. No expansion or changes to the 
site are proposed at this time.  All functions of the proposed winery will take place fully 
within the existing building footprint. 

Additional Comments 

The request has been reviewed by the City’s Development Review Committee (DRC), 
and there were no additional comments from other departments at the time of this 
report. 

Public Notification 

Staff sent public notices, comment forms and a vicinity map to the applicant, the owner 
of the property and to property owners within 200 feet of the subject property under 
consideration for the zone change.  Additionally, a legal notice of the public hearing was 
published in the local newspaper, and a notification sign was placed on the property by 
the applicant.   

Opposition to or Support of Proposed Request 

Staff has not received any returned notices in opposition to or in support of the 
proposed change in zoning request.   

Exhibits 

3 | P a g e  

 



 

1. Aerial Map 

2. Zoning Map 

3. Future Land Use Map 

4. Notification Map 

5. Notification List 

6. Applicant Packet 

4 | P a g e  

 



SUNSHADE CT

MILLER RANCH RD

SUMMER BREEZE DR

9619

9616
9614

2598

2596

2594
2593

2595

2597

2599

2604

2601

2605

2607

2610

2612

2600

2592

2614

2616

2590

2588

2608

2603

9626

9617

2602

2591

9628

9619

2606

2530
2528

2500

2701

2705

2703

2701

2706

2704

2702

2705

2703

2701

2704

2702

2704

2702

2703

2701

2704

2702

2705

2703

2701

9815 9813 9811 9809 9807 9805 9803 9801 9713 9711 9709 9707 9705 9703 9701 9619 9617

2658

2634
2645

2553

AERIAL MAP

CUP 2015-13

2635 Miller Ranch Rd.

¢

This product is for informational purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable

for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. It
does not represent an on-the-ground survey and

represents only the approximate relative location
of property boundaries.

1 inch = 193 feet
DECEMBER 2015
PLANNING DEPARTMENT

Site

Exhibit 1



R-3R-1

GC

PUD

SUNSHADE CT

MILLER RANCH RD

SUMMER BREEZE DR

9619

9616
9614

2598

2596

2594
2593

2595

2597

2599

2604

2601

2605

2607

2610

2612

2600

2592

2614

2616

2590

2588

2608

2603

9626

9617

2602

2591

9628

9619

2606

2530
2528

2500

2701

2705

2703

2701

2706

2704

2702

2705

2703

2701

2704

2702

2704

2702

2703

2701

2704

2702

2705

2703

2701

9815 9813 9811 9809 9807 9805 9803 9801 9713 9711 9709 9707 9705 9703 9701 9619 9617

2658

2634
2645

2553

ZONING MAP

CUP 2015-13

2635 Miller Ranch Rd.

¢

This product is for informational purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable

for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. It
does not represent an on-the-ground survey and

represents only the approximate relative location
of property boundaries.

1 inch = 193 feet
DECEMBER 2015
PLANNING DEPARTMENT

Site

Exhibit 2



Low Density Residential

Medium Density ResidentialRetail, Offices and Services

SUNSHADE CT

MILLER RANCH RD

9619

9616
9614

2598

2596

2594
2593

2595

2597

2599

2604

2601

2605

2607

2610

2612

2600

2592

2614

2616

2590

2588

2608

2603

9626

9617

2602

2591

9628

9619

2606

2530
2528

2500

2701

2705

2703

2701

2706

2704

2702

2705

2703
2704

2702

2704

2702

2703

2701

2704

2702

2705

2703

2701

9815 9813 9811 9809 9807 9805 9803 9801 9713 9711 9709 9707 9705 9703 9701 9619 9617

2658

2634
2645

2553

FLUP MAP

CUP 2015-13

2635 Miller Ranch Rd.

¢

This product is for informational purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable

for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. It
does not represent an on-the-ground survey and

represents only the approximate relative location
of property boundaries.

1 inch = 193 feet
DECEMBER 2015
PLANNING DEPARTMENT

Site

Exhibit 3



SUNSHADE CT

MILLER RANCH RD

SUMMER BREEZE DR

9619

9616
9614

2596

2594
2593

2595

2597

2599

2601

2605

2607

2592

2616

2590

2588

2603

9626

9617

2591

9628

9619

2530
2528

2701

2705

2703

2701

2706

2704

2702

2705

2703

2701

2704

2702

2704

2702

2703

2701

2704

2702

2705

2703

2701

9815 9813 9811 9809 9807 9805 9803 9801 9713 9711 9709 9707 9705 9703 9701 9619 9617

2658

2634

2553

NOTIFICATION MAP

CUP 2015-13

2635 Miller Ranch Rd.

¢

This product is for informational purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable

for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. It
does not represent an on-the-ground survey and

represents only the approximate relative location
of property boundaries.

1 inch = 193 feet
DECEMBER 2015
PLANNING DEPARTMENT

Site

Exhibit 4



EXHIBIT 5
CUP 2015-13, 2635 Miller Ranch Rd. 

Owner City Address
BEAZER HOMES TEXAS LP HOUSTON 10235 W LITTLE YORK RD STE 200
BRAZORIA COUNTY MUD #4 FRIENDSWOOD PO BOX 1368
CMAJDALKA BLAKE A PEARLAND 1922 MILLER RANCH RD
DULL TIMOTHY J & ELIZABETH ANNE PEARLAND 2645 MILLER RANCH RD
PEARLAND HC LTD PEARLAND 2625 MILLER RANCH RD
RITCHEY GEORGE R PEARLAND 2553 MILLER RANCH RD
T T T & B LTD c/o AUTUMN LAKE HOUSTON 17049 EL CAMINO REAL STE 100
JIMMY ARANDA HOUSTON 2110 JEFFERSON ST #119
AMUNDSEN PROPERTIES LLC PEARLAND 2625 MILLER RANCH RD























B.   DISCUSSION ITEMS 
 

1. Commissioners Activity Report 
2. Upcoming JPH/P&Z Regular Meetings: 

• January 4, 2016 - Regular P&Z/JPH Meeting 
• January 18, 2016 – NO MEETING (MLK Holiday) 

• February 1, 2016 – Regular P&Z Meeting and P&Z 

Training 
 



 

 

 

V. ADJOURNMENT 
 

 


	1 P&Z Cover Sheet
	December 14, 2015 P&Z Agenda
	Consent Agenda  Items
	Approval of Minutes
	November 16, 2015 P&Z Minutes
	Matters Removed
	New Business
	New Biz A
	CUP 2015-13 Agenda Pcket 12.14.15 JPH
	1. 2015-13, AIS 11.16.15 JPH
	I. CALL TO ORDER
	II. PURPOSE OF HEARING
	III. APPLICATION INFORMATION AND CASE SUMMARY

	2  2015-13, JPH Staff Report
	3. CUP 2015-13, Aerial Map
	4. CUP 2015-13, Zoning Map
	5. CUP 2015-13, FLUP Map
	6. CUP 2015-13, Notification Map
	7. CUP 2015-13, Notification List
	Results (40)

	8. CUP 2015-13, Applicant Packet

	Discussion Items
	Adjournment



